
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

8/18/2020 5:59:56 PM 

Cameron Curtis [Cameron.Curtis@legends.net]; Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

Daniel Rojas [drojas@legends.net] 

RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

I can join at 4:45. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.LENCE in Public Service. CoMf\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERl\l11Ni\TION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 

From: Cameron Curtis [mailto:Cameron.Curtis@legends.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Daniel Rojas <drojas@legends.net> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

Yes I can do 4:30pm. Thanx. 

Cameron Curtis LEED AP I SVP Operations, Project Development I LEGENDS 
C: 214.243.44531 Cameron Curtis\P{leaends.net 
One Cowboys Way, Suite 325 I Frisco, TX. 75034 

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of 
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email 
and permanently delete the message from your computer. 

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:52 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Cameron Curtis <Cameron.Curtis@legends.net>; Daniel Rojas <drojas@legends.net> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

Could you do 4:30 to 5:00 today? I'm trying to get everyone together. 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 



Mobile: 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:37 AM 
To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

Hi Chris, 
I can't do 4-4:30 but I could do 3:30--4 today. let me know If that works. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\i11Tf\i1ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

Pl.EASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Chris Holmquist [mailto:CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox; Cameron Curtis LEED AP (cameron.curtis@legends.net); Daniel Rojas; Stephen J. Duethman 
(Steve.Duethman@aecom.com) 

Subject: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 
When: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Join Mk:rosoft Teams Meeting 
~ United States, San Francisco (Toll) 

Conference ID:····· 


